
Tuesday, March 26, 2013

6:30 PM

City of Norman, OK

Municipal Building Council Chambers

201 West Gray Street

Norman, OK  73069

Municipal Building Council Chambers

City Council

Mayor Cindy Rosenthal

Council Member Roger Gallagher

Council Member Tom Kovach

Council Member Robert Castleberry

Council Member Greg Jungman

Council Member Dave Spaulding

Council Member Jim Griffith

Council Member Linda Lockett

Council Member Chad Williams

Meeting Agenda - Final-revised



March 26, 2013City Council Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

1 Roll Call

2 Pledge of Allegiance

Minutes

3 GID-1213-64 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES AS FOLLOWS:

CITY COUNCIL FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 20, 

2013

CITY COUNCIL STUDY SESSION MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 26, 2013

CITY COUNCIL STUDY SESSION MINUTES OF MARCH 5, 2013

CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL SESSION MINUTES OF MARCH 5, 2013

CITY COUNCIL CONFERENCE MINUTES OF MARCH 12, 2013

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES OF MARCH 12, 2013

NORMAN UTILITIES AUTHORITY MINUTES OF MARCH 12, 2013

NORMAN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY MINUTES OF MARCH 12, 2013

NORMAN TAX INCREMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY MINUTES OF 

MARCH 12, 2013

February 20 Finance Committee minutes

February 26 SS minutes

March 5 Study Session minutes

March 5 Special Session Minutes

March 12 Conference minutes

March 26 CC Minutes

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Acting as the City Council, Norman Utilities Authority, Norman 

Municipal Authority, and Norman Tax Increment Finance Authority, motion to approve 

the minutes, and, if approved, direct the filing thereof.

ACTION TAKEN:  ______________________________________

Proclamation

4 P-1213-12 PROCLAMATION NO. P-1213-12:  A PROCLAMATION OF THE 

MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NORMAN, OKLAHOMA, PROCLAIMING 

THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2013, AS SEXUAL ASSAULT AWARENESS 

MONTH IN THE CITY OF NORMAN.

Sexual Assault Awareness MonthAttachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to acknowledge receipt of Proclamation No. P-1213-12 

proclaiming the month of April, 2013, as Sexual Assault Awareness Month in the City of 

Norman and direct the filing thereof.

ACTION TAKEN:  __________________________________

Page 2 City of Norman, OK Printed on 3/22/2013

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4317
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5cce23f7-feef-4b76-90a2-b60d89c9915f.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ccf052ba-3e70-40ab-9f6c-0f00d37a7484.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=39370ace-9cb8-4fe4-8464-a18e2cdb92fb.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ca621c4c-2898-4599-8337-3d975528dcec.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=15d7b37e-9e63-484c-ac9b-02ca03e28be9.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=27c55bc7-f1ee-4f35-ac7c-fa7baa4d7870.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4289
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5d10f226-2fc6-4f22-a789-83bfef34f945.pdf


March 26, 2013City Council Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

5 P-1213-13 PROCLAMATION NO. P-1213-13:  A PROCLAMATION OF THE 

MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NORMAN, OKLAHOMA, PROCLAIMING 

THE WEEK OF APRIL 22 THROUGH 26, 2013, AS OU STAFF WEEK 

IN THE CITY OF NORMAN.

OU Staff WeekAttachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to acknowledge receipt of Proclamation No. P-1213-13 

proclaiming the week of April 22 through 26, 2013, as OU Staff Week in the City of 

Norman and direct the filing thereof.

ACTION TAKEN:  __________________________________

6 P-1213-14 PROCLAMATION NO. P-1213-14:  A PROCLAMATION OF THE 

MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NORMAN, OKLAHOMA, PROCLAIMING 

THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2013, AS FAIR HOUSING MONTH IN THE 

CITY OF NORMAN.

Fair Housing MonthAttachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to acknowledge receipt of Proclamation No. P-1213-14 

proclaiming the month of April, 2013, as Fair Housing Month in the City of Norman and 

direct the filing thereof.

ACTION TAKEN:  __________________________________

7 P-1213-15 PROCLAMATION NO. P-1213-15:  A PROCLAMATION OF THE 

MAYOR OF THE CITY OF NORMAN, OKLAHOMA, PROCLAIMING 

TUESDAY, APRIL 9, 2013, AS SERVICE RECOGNITION DAY IN THE 

CITY OF NORMAN.

Service Recognition DayAttachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to acknowledge receipt of Proclamation No. P-1213-15 

proclaiming Tuesday, April 9, 2013, as Service Recognition Day in the City of Norman 

and direct the filing thereof.

ACTION TAKEN:  __________________________________

Page 3 City of Norman, OK Printed on 3/22/2013

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4290
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9e8b20b7-1978-46a1-90ac-ce7f16b7e9b7.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4356
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9cfb8a12-0058-429a-8234-2df20f2294b9.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4365
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=59b68fce-84b9-4670-89aa-435df308ef53.pdf


March 26, 2013City Council Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

8 Consent Docket

Consent Docket

This item is placed on the agenda so that the City Council, by unanimous consent, 

can designate those routine agenda items that they wish to be approved or 

acknowledged by one motion.  If any item proposed does not meet with approval of all 

Councilmembers, that item will be heard in regular order.  Staff recommends that Item 9 

through Item 27 be placed on the consent docket.

ACTION NEEDED: Motion to place Item         through Item         on the Consent Docket 

by unanimous vote.

ACTION TAKEN:

_____________________________________________________________

ACTION NEEDED: Acting as the City Council, Norman Utilities Authority, Norman 

Municipal Authority, and Norman Tax Increment Finance Authority, motion to approve 

or acknowledge all items on the Consent Docket subject to any conditions included in 

the individual action needed by item.

ACTION TAKEN:   

______________________________________________________________

Ordinance

Page 4 City of Norman, OK Printed on 3/22/2013



March 26, 2013City Council Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

9 O-1112-36 CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE NO. O-1112-36 UPON FIRST 

READING BY TITLE:  AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF NORMAN, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING SECTION 460 OF 

CHAPTER 22 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF NORMAN SO AS TO 

PLACE PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 25 OF 

TOWNSHIP 9 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST OF THE INDIAN MERIDIAN, 

NORMAN, CLEVELAND COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, IN THE PUD, 

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND REMOVE THE 

SAME FROM THE R-1, SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING DISTRICT, OF 

SAID CITY; AND PROVIDING FOR THE SEVERABILITY THEREOF.  

(1515 WEST MAIN STREET)

Text File Rose Rock

O-1112-36 Rose Rock

Rose Rock Pud Narrative February 2013

Rose Rock School Rezone Location Map

Rose Rock School PUD Staff Report

Rose Rock PUD Narrative May 2012

Rose Rock Site Plan Submitted to PC May 2012

Rose Rock Protest Map

Protest Letters Rose Rock School

5-10-12 PC Minutes - Rose Rock School

Letter requesting postponement Rose Rock

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to Introduce and adopt Ordinance No. O-1112-36 upon 

First Reading by title.

ACTION TAKEN:  _____________________________________

Report/Communication

10 RPT-1213-3

8

SUBMISSION AND ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF THE FINANCE 

DIRECTOR’S INVESTMENT REPORT AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2013, 

AND DIRECTING THE FILING THEREOF.

.

Finance Report February 28 2013Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to acknowledge receipt of the report and direct the filing 

thereof.

ACTION TAKEN:  _________________________________________

Page 5 City of Norman, OK Printed on 3/22/2013

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3457
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=22ac1759-35e3-4e53-87e9-bd15c5cc204a.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2fc92c59-0824-44eb-94af-1c3b723a9f63.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fb874bdc-df5d-4175-9180-04faa1e0eb1f.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a4e646eb-409a-450a-945a-a41b3b64b8d0.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3d8b2a06-26b1-4385-98f7-a73fe5b388b9.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3e3516e9-47b8-4a36-8d6b-9045830daef8.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f799e0f8-d5b6-4bb2-aa87-9a249dfab08d.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ab11c46c-b302-46c4-8151-8fa39705cadb.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=79315fcf-9d82-4eaf-a552-d3ee3f26ea45.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b487cb8f-49da-4400-9586-921b753b8a07.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c69a5971-583d-4821-ab9b-1f11e735b5d2.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4309
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bb76cdda-6b42-462e-aa7c-57eb2c5ee3cb.pdf


March 26, 2013City Council Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

11 RPT-1213-3

9

SUBMISSION AND ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF THE MONTHLY 

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY, 

2013, AND DIRECTING THE FILING THEREOF.

.

Monthly Report February 2013Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to acknowledge receipt of the reports and direct the filing 

thereof.

ACTION TAKEN:  _________________________________________

12 RPT-1213-4

2

CONSIDERATION OF THE NORMAN CONVENTION AND VISITOR’S 

BUREAU, INC., (NCVB) SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT ENDING 

DECEMBER 31, 2012.

Text File NCVB

NCVB Semi-Annual Report

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to acknowledge receipt of the report and direct the filing 

thereof.

ACTION TAKEN:  _________________________________________

Bid

Page 6 City of Norman, OK Printed on 3/22/2013

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4310
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=17c88dcb-96e8-45d4-a537-764e7ad2a257.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4314
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8d17ef42-7c6a-4ccd-92f0-6300ed338c3f.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8c75002a-7849-43c9-8832-af2272ff35e8.pdf


March 26, 2013City Council Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

13 K-1213-65 CONSIDERATION OF AWARDING OF BID NO. 1213-32, THE 

NORMAN UTILITIES AUTHORITY’S APPROVAL OF CONTRACT NO. 

K-1213-65 WITH CENTRAL CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. IN THE 

AMOUNT OF $373,840; PERFORMANCE BOND NO. B-1213-65; 

STATUTORY BOND NO. B-1213-66, AND MAINTENANCE BOND NO. 

MB-1213-15 FOR THE APPLE CREEK WATER LINE 

CONSTRUCTION PROJECT AND BUDGET APPROPRIATION.

Text File Apple Creek

Bid Summary

K-1213-65

Performance B-1213-66

Stat B-1213-67

MB-1213-15

AppleCreekWaterline_LocationMap

PR Central

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Acting as the Norman Utilities Authority, motion to accept or reject 

all bids meeting specifications; and, if accepted, award the bid in the amount of 

$373,840 to Central Contracting Services, Inc., as the lowest and best bidder meeting 

specifications; approve Contract No. K-1213-65 and the performance, statutory, and 

maintenance bonds; authorize execution of the contract and bonds and the Norman 

Utilities Authority to pay vendors for equipment and supplies as directed by the 

contractor; direct the filing of the bonds; and appropriate $224,101 from the Water Fund 

Balance (031-0000-253.00-00) to Project No. WA0041, Hot Soils, Apple Creek, 

Construction (031-9360-462.61-01).

ACTION TAKEN:  _______________________________________

Page 7 City of Norman, OK Printed on 3/22/2013

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4322
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=dde2cd34-dac1-4161-adf0-f06a482c1a2f.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a7e15cc4-b6a7-4e1a-8d9b-5b70449b8f41.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=03aeafd5-5676-4656-9342-254edfa087c3.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=92e75769-9f70-4a69-a68e-6975eec3757e.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f999e001-26ca-4750-8525-7d235a64b76a.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3055e3cb-85ec-450e-b4f7-d90345dd7d17.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=959eb582-1681-4622-9cd0-fba0834ed8df.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ff793d48-e453-4574-9cfc-b1ac09806f06.pdf


March 26, 2013City Council Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

14 K-1213-168 CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO. RFP-1213-64, 

CONTRACT NO. K-1213-168 WITH REX PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $70,000; PERFORMANCE BOND NO. 

B-1213-64; STATUTORY BOND NO. B-1213-65, MAINTENANCE 

BOND NO. MB-1213-58, AND RESOLUTION NO. R-1213-101 FOR 

THE MCGEORGE PARK PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT PROJECT.

Text File McGeorge Park

RFP Summary

K-1213-168

Perf B-1213-64

Stat B-1213-65

MB-1213-58

R-1213-101

PR Rex Playground

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to accept or reject Request for Proposal No. RFP-1213-64 

from Rex Playground Equipment for the McGeorge Park Playground Equipment 

Project; and, if accepted, approve Contract No. K-1213-168 in the amount of $70,000 

and the performance, statutory, and maintenance bonds; authorize execution of the 

contract and bonds; direct the filing of the bonds; and adopt Resolution No. 

R-1213-101.

ACTION TAKEN:  _____________________________________

Easement

15 E-1213-23 EASEMENT NO. E-1213-23: A PERMANENT EASEMENT TO CREATE 

A NO-BUILD ZONE ON PROPERTY LOCATED AT LOT 16, BLOCK 2, 

PRIDE ADDITION NO. 5 (13818 NORRIS CIRCLE) IN ORDER TO 

OBTAIN A BUILDING PERMIT FOR THE ADJACENT PROPERTY 

LOCATED AT 13801 BRIDGE CREEK DRIVE.

Text File Norris Circle

French Grant of Easement

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to accept or reject Easement No. E-1213-23; and, if 

accepted, direct the filing thereof with the Cleveland County Clerk.

ACTION TAKEN:  ______________________________________

Final Plat

Page 8 City of Norman, OK Printed on 3/22/2013

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4332
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=796951d3-2a19-4253-98e7-1d9f9ccc2e0f.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3d3bba49-49b4-4f3d-8d1f-3528cc1c31a3.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=69f98d38-305c-4ae9-b79b-594fc5dedd19.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d5a8085b-ae5b-483a-9c04-4abf1f5de0c8.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=59e6a890-d005-43b1-8590-a926a7365ba8.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=82195102-7205-4048-b1a8-2662ce8191e0.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e724bb1c-ebba-4c1c-8437-379501916182.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=45b4e1fd-614f-47d8-9778-2f22eff2af5f.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4305
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8d21ff5c-2945-46b8-8ee2-82c634d910c5.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0d5ebdb3-ac6c-46a6-a141-70c4c0760dd1.pdf


March 26, 2013City Council Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

16 FP-1213-22 CONSIDERATION OF A FINAL SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND 

FINAL PLAT FOR UNIVERSITY NORTH PARK ADDITION, SECTION 

XI, A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT, AND ACCEPTANCE OF 

PUBLIC DEDICATIONS CONTAINED THEREIN.  (LOCATED AT THE 

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 24TH AVENUE N.W. AND LEGACY PARK 

DRIVE)

Text File Final Plat

UniversityNP_XI Location

Final Plat UNP XI

UNP XI Staff Rpt

Final Site UNP XI

Revised Prelim UNP

12-13-12 PC Minutes - UNP Section XI

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to approve or reject the final site development plan and final 

plat for University North Park Addition, Section XI, a Planned Unit Development; and, if 

approved, accept the public dedications contained within the plat, authorize the Mayor 

to sign the final plat and subdivision and maintenance bonds subject to the City 

Development Committee’s acceptance of all required public improvements and direct 

the filing of the final site development plan and final plat.

ACTION TAKEN:  _____________________

Encroachment

17 EN-1213-5 CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT TO ENCROACHMENT NO. 1213-5 

FOR LOT 12, BLOCK 9, COLLEGE MANOR ADDITION, NORMAN, 

CLEVELAND COUNTY. (1400 SPRUCE DRIVE)

Text File Spruce

Memo from City Clerk 1400 Spruce

Consent EN-1213-5

Letter of Request 1400 Spruce

Board of Adjustment Approval

Letter Speck from Owner of 1400 Spruce

Memo from Utilities 1400 Spruce

Memo from Planning

Letters from Utility Companies Spruce

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to approve or reject Consent to Encroachment No. 

EN-1213-5; and, if approved, direct the filing thereof with the Cleveland County Clerk.

ACTION TAKEN:  ____________________________

Page 9 City of Norman, OK Printed on 3/22/2013

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4062
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=583715ee-8c94-44ee-b646-e7fb2a320566.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bb84615a-499d-48a0-9b81-6f899d8d0472.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a8d53610-72b8-4c91-b3ec-936b34ad1d9a.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4fb53e68-7b75-4b9a-9e9a-dcce9063edcb.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e49f909b-89fe-4b20-9874-6a0e5a334716.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a289d67c-9f80-4096-8050-b3c5b9e60ebe.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9a2db605-edd2-40a8-8551-b6bcbd7ed4e0.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4323
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7498d470-ae7e-49d2-9817-f98441130cbe.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=59742961-9efb-496a-a67b-f2451dc0af51.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7ad80bc9-d939-4d65-9e05-2609f41cdc09.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=981d8e52-c7e5-40ac-a616-ab7547268cb0.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e0d678a3-0a29-480f-8ea7-89bcbb716297.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2b26a2eb-6eaa-4da5-91ad-fb5309f9e609.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2f21982c-389c-4420-8405-edda327e50e9.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ea87d692-4fc9-4925-bc07-fb24d5194821.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=63b39123-101b-4e78-815d-0ebf0b3b67cd.pdf


March 26, 2013City Council Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

18 EN-1213-8 CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT TO ENCROACHMENT NO. 

EN-1213-8 FOR LOT 3, BLOCK 3, BROOKHAVEN NO. 40 ADDITION, 

NORMAN, CLEVELAND COUNTY.  (2101 BROOKHAVEN 

BOULEVARD)

Text File Brookhaven Encroachment

Memo City Clerk Brookhaven

Letter of Request Brookhaven

Consent EN-1213-8

Memo from Utilities Brookhaven

Public Works Memo Brookhaven

Planning Memo Brookhaven

Letters of Approval from Various Utilities

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to approve or reject Consent to Encroachment No. 

EN-1213-8; and, if approved, direct the filing thereof with the Cleveland County Clerk.

ACTION TAKEN:  ____________________________

19 EN-1213-9 CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT TO ENCROACHMENT NO. 

EN-1213-9 FOR LOT 23, BLOCK 4,  NRH MEDICAL PARK WEST 

ADDITION, SECTION 4, NORMAN, CLEVELAND COUNTY, 

OKLAHOMA.  (3500 HEALTHPLEX PARKWAY)

Text File Healthplex

Memo from Clerk 3500 Healthplex Parkway

Letter of Request Precision

Memo PW Healthplex

EN-1213-9

Memo from Utilities 3500 Healthplex

Memo from Planning Healthplex

Letters from Utility Companies Healthplex

AT&T No Objection Letter - 3500 healthplex

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to approve or reject Consent to Encroachment No. 

EN-1213-9; and, if approved, direct the filing thereof with the Cleveland County Clerk.

ACTION TAKEN:  ____________________________

Acceptance of Deed

Page 10 City of Norman, OK Printed on 3/22/2013

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4318
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3c601ca3-3e85-4437-b789-4fd72cde2d46.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d87f8a80-e3f6-471b-8a03-c89fac7e964c.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=434524bf-6bd0-4a01-ba02-b5eba0e64c76.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=60e438ad-6672-49a8-bb85-f7fc499f44e1.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=669accf5-7208-4b9d-8977-822a85b0c190.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c5a6547f-7709-4a7c-8b39-52f9ff2f3a10.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6d2b9994-6b2e-447c-a421-1850fe9edaf7.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=43eb1335-b44a-4a80-908e-0a92777dc390.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4319
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=323a2f67-9bab-427e-9743-1d96b4df89b4.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4d393a03-303d-4231-a65e-61504c8d0fa3.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=940b6031-4745-4d09-a8ae-7855327f215d.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4e81c9e9-3d1b-4106-8e39-8e955c208e42.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=641d36ca-407d-4391-99a0-bf00e0a9a6f7.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=dc5bdab6-6f9f-4400-953f-e5fff708f31a.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9358b3b8-9f47-40fb-a1af-88d101fac3fa.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c32452d8-118a-4514-a1c6-df2328244262.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=128acd50-0f6e-4263-bce1-0cd48530c89b.pdf


March 26, 2013City Council Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

20 GID-1213-65 CONSIDERATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF A CORRECTED 

WARRANTY DEED FROM HIGHLAND HILLS, L.L.C., FOR PARK 

LAND SERVING THE HIGHLAND VILLAGE NEIGHBORHOOD.

Text File Corrected Warranty Deed

Original Warranty Deed

Corrected Warranty Deed

Aerial Photo Highland Village

Highland Village Sketch

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to approve or reject a corrected warranty deed from 

Highland Hills, L.L.C., for park land serving the Highland Village Neighborhood; and, if 

approved, direct the filing thereof with the Cleveland County Clerk.

ACTION TAKEN:  _____________________________________

Declare Surplus/Obsolete

21 GID-1213-57 DECLARATION OF SURPLUS AND/OR OBSOLETE EQUIPMENT 

AND MATERIALS AND AUTHORIZING THE SALE THEREOF.

Text File Surplus Items

Inventory Sheet from Municipal Court

Inventory Sheets from Fleet

Inventory Sheet for Parks and Rec

Inventory Sheet from Planning

Inventory Sheet from Human Resources

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to declare the equipment to be surplus and/or obsolete; 

and, if so declared, authorize the sale thereof.

ACTION TAKEN:  _________________________________

Donation

22 GID-1213-10

8

CONSIDERATION OF THE ACCEPTANCE OF A DONATION IN THE 

AMOUNT OF $500 FROM PATRICIA HANSON TO BE USED AT THE 

NORMAN ANIMAL WELFARE CENTER.

Text File Donation

Donation Letter from Patricia Hanson.pdf

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to accept or reject a donation in the amount of $500 from 

Patricia Hanson to be used at the Norman Animal Welfare Center; and if accepted, 

increase Animal Control Liability (010-0000-227.24-31) by $500.

ACTION  TAKEN:  _____________________________

Limited License

Page 11 City of Norman, OK Printed on 3/22/2013

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4336
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=01a7eb2b-a7dc-4cce-a761-b699c82fbedc.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f4ceb729-550c-4499-aa49-ed2eebf65d3b.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a4cfb97d-6e23-4288-a15f-6f22fec7f7c5.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=59a39c97-8b84-483b-8b83-583dc336ece4.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3861906b-4976-4ae7-b7dc-814fafb0b916.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4094
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=75da03ec-553d-4acb-be74-d1fb8802bd64.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=73769c5a-af6f-4670-96f2-e88d6aeffb1d.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=38ad3b5d-431d-436b-a524-05cd6ebd3133.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=75e0072d-cda4-4488-bfff-d44c562c503a.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=93b4f98e-e737-4266-8304-0ccd641ec7af.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=72b37e74-4d5c-417a-93ae-98386a7bf424.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4304
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8d8b57c8-489e-44ed-b5e1-973e27b30118.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=773ba13b-db5f-4436-8e54-579bf91190f5.pdf


March 26, 2013City Council Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

23 LL-1213-8 LIMITED LICENSE NO. LL-1213-8:  LIMITED LICENSE TO PLACE 

ONE (1) GROUND BANNER WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY 

PURSUANT TO A REQUEST FROM MARY ABBOTT CHILDREN’S 

HOUSE FOR “THE CHILDREN’S GARDEN” EVENT TO BE HELD 

SATURDAY, APRIL 13, 2013.

Text File Mary Abbott

Application Limited License Mary Abbott

Sign Mary Abbott

Sign 2 Mary Abbott

Mary Abbott Children's House Limited License

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to approve or reject Limited License No. LL-1213-8 to place 

one (1) ground banner within the public rights-of-way pursuant to a request from Mary 

Abbott Children’s House; and, if approved, authorize the issuance thereof.

ACTION TAKEN:  _______________________________________

24 LL-1213-9 LIMITED LICENSE NO. LL-1213-9: LIMITED LICENSE TO PLACE 

FOURTEEN (14) GROUND BANNERS WITHIN THE PUBLIC 

RIGHTS-OF-WAY PURSUANT TO A REQUEST FROM THE 

ASSISTANCE LEAGUE OF NORMAN FOR THE MAY FAIR ARTS 

FESTIVAL TO BE HELD SATURDAY, MAY 4 THROUGH SUNDAY, 

MAY 5, 2013.

Text File May Fair License

May Fair application

May Fair Arts Festival Locations

May Fair

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to approve or reject Limited License No. LL-1213-9 to place 

fourteen (14) ground banners within the public rights-of-way pursuant to a request from 

Assistance League of Norman; and, if approved, authorize the issuance thereof.

ACTION TAKEN:  _______________________________________

Contract

Page 12 City of Norman, OK Printed on 3/22/2013

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4315
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8fe4388d-dffe-42d1-9456-19bf93f57c87.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=53e53178-96bb-46ba-800d-d141b55e351c.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f2b8b7d1-f885-44c7-aa93-a976a542c127.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f05b3bcf-5497-4638-8dce-d064ff4ff032.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d2eb3d50-6b85-46bb-9f30-6f329ce217af.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4359
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d82f2cd5-bd09-41e6-8550-7236ccfc6248.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=96458c63-44ed-440d-b269-d4850f6c3b99.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3b01dbbc-65d1-498a-a216-5ff8dc53c0ea.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=eed926a0-0ac2-4acd-9a9f-9a0715d4968d.pdf


March 26, 2013City Council Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

25 K-1213-119 

Amd #1

AMENDMENT NO. ONE TO CONTRACT K-1213-119:  BY AND 

BETWEEN THE NORMAN UTILITIES AUTHORITY AND CARDINAL 

ENGINEERING, INC., INCREASING THE CONTRACT BY $14,019 TO 

PROVIDE ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES TO ADD 

ONE-HALF MILE OF WATER LINE TO THE HIGHWAY NINE WATER 

LINE RELOCATION PROJECT.

Text File amendment with Cardinal

Amd 1 K-1213-119

K-1213-119

Location map

PR Cardinal

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Acting as the Norman Utilities Authority, motion to approve or reject 

Amendment No. One to Contract No. K-1213-119 with Cardinal Engineering, Inc., 

increasing the contract by $14,019; and, if approved, authorize the execution thereof.

ACTION TAKEN:  _____________________________________

26 K-1213-178 CONTRACT NO. K-1213-178: A STORM WATER SYSTEM REPAIRS 

AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF NORMAN, 

OKLAHOMA, AND CAMBRIDGE ESTATES HOME OWNERS 

ASSOCIATION, INC., FOR THE CITY’S SHARE OF STORM WATER 

SYSTEM DRAINAGE FLUME REPAIRS LOCATED IN CAMBRIDGE 

ADDITION, SECTION V.

Text File Cambridge HOA

K-1213-178

Cambridge HOA Status Ltr to Director Of Public Works (Partnership in Flume Repairs).pdf

Attachment to Cambridge HOA Ltr, Flume Repairs (Drawings & Quotes) .PDF

JW Dansby ltr Cambridge flood appl.pdf

Cambridge Addn V.pdf

Cypress Lake-2013-1b-Graphic.pdf

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED: Motion to approve or reject Contract No. K-1213-178 with 

Cambridge Estates Home Owners Association, Inc.; and, if approved, authorize the 

execution thereof and direct payment for the City’s 50/50 share in an amount 

not-to-exceed $10,500 to Cambridge Estates Home Owners Association, Inc.

ACTION TAKEN: ______________________________

Page 13 City of Norman, OK Printed on 3/22/2013

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4320
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cb40644b-2700-409e-ac64-4c04840c2fd4.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1e36bf2f-0754-47d8-9f53-d29b71eae697.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1ad1504a-0b5d-4261-b4a7-8b949359daa9.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c58f32bc-c8e5-4656-a850-861938c57fec.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f168a09e-0d8f-4193-846b-51fd40fe5dcf.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4316
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=60445778-2b7e-4aca-9013-ebc72bbd9967.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f218595a-ec2e-4425-8bf8-548ff30ad795.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c6e917d6-f5f2-453e-bff8-e092ccddc516.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=174c70d6-0a62-4ccf-94fe-e2f885642ae4.PDF
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=dcdd1b70-5ecd-401a-8c72-5cdf1933d563.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=93bb86d7-8ad7-42ff-81e3-54b5d6e2fc82.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a0e17584-09a1-43ce-aedc-ea223f8b4400.pdf


March 26, 2013City Council Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

27 K-1213-179 CONTRACT NO. K-1213-179:  A MEMORANDUM OF 

UNDERSTANDING WITH THE OKLAHOMA OFFICE OF HOMELAND 

SECURITY REGARDING GRANT FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$175,000 RECEIVED FROM THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF 

HOMELAND SECURITY TO BE ASSIGNED TO THE OKLAHOMA 

STATE BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (OSBI) TO CONTINUE 

SUPPORT OF INFORMATION SHARING AND EXCHANGE 

SYSTEMS.

Text File MOU Pass Thru

K-1213-179

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED: Motion to approve or reject Contract No. K-1213-179 with the 

Oklahoma Office of Homeland Security; and, if approved, authorize the execution 

thereof.

ACTION TAKEN: ______________________________

Non-Consent Items

28 R-1213-95 RESOLUTION NO. R-1213-95:  A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL 

OF THE CITY OF NORMAN, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING THE NORMAN 

2025 LAND USE AND TRANSPORTATION PLAN, LAND USE PLAN 

AMENDMENT NO. LUP-1213-7, SO AS TO PLACE LOTS 37 AND 38, 

BLOCK 3, LARSH’S UNIVERSITY ADDITION, NORMAN, CLEVELAND 

COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, IN THE COMMERCIAL DESIGNATION AND 

REMOVE THE SAME FROM THE OFFICE DESIGNATION.  (768 

SOUTH JENKINS AVENUE) 

THE APPLICANT HAS SUBMITTED A LETTER REQUESTING 

POSTPONEMENT UNTIL JUNE 11, 2013.

Text File R-1213-95

Email requesting postponement

R-1213-95

GreekHouse_2025 Map

Greek House 2025 Staff Report 2

Greek House Aerial Photo

Predevelopment Mohammed

2-14-13 PC Minutes - Greek House

Email requesting postponement

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to adopt or reject Resolution No. R-1213-95, Land Use Plan 

Amendment No. LUP-1213-7; and, if adopted, amend the Norman 2025 Land Use and 

Transportation Plan thereto.

ACTION TAKEN:  _____________________________________

Page 14 City of Norman, OK Printed on 3/22/2013

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4321
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=05f530ea-f5b1-4551-9b30-b7cda01cc5b9.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=55512584-0bbd-416b-a21f-5ef86c2290a5.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4206
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f7e9f201-5d2a-4041-bc16-872c5610d1d7.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=071cf117-2067-411c-acf9-85f19b763536.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=df139b72-2673-40f3-ba8a-2d38487ba41e.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f6f0cb34-2cf9-45ab-8457-166906106478.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1413043a-a82b-4263-84d7-da8510aaab70.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4d33fb3d-36ea-4f68-8079-a3fdab3a5097.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4a1297a6-1432-4f74-ad41-a41033240aca.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ffcfd6ef-ecd4-46be-bbc8-6135ff42714f.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6bf5edb1-c330-4c62-adfa-3e5a07c2d207.pdf


March 26, 2013City Council Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

29 O-1213-30 CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE NO. O-1213-30 UPON SECOND 

AND FINAL READING:  AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF NORMAN, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING SECTION 460 OF 

CHAPTER 22 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF NORMAN SO AS TO 

PLACE LOTS 37 AND 38, BLOCK 3, LARSH’S UNIVERSITY 

ADDITION TO NORMAN, CLEVELAND COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, IN 

THE C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT WITH SPECIAL USE 

FOR A BAR, LOUNGE OR TAVERN, AND REMOVE THE SAME 

FROM THE RO, RESIDENCE-OFFICE DISTRICT, OF SAID CITY; AND 

PROVIDING FOR THE SEVERABILITY THEREOF.  (768 SOUTH 

JENKINS AVENUE)

THE APPLICANT HAS SUBMITTED A LETTER REQUESTING 

POSTPONEMENT UNTIL JUNE 11, 2013.

Text File O-1213-30

Email requesting postponement

O-1213-30

GreekHouse Location Map

Staff Report T & J Fuel O-1213-30

Greek House Aerial Photo

Greek House Protest

2-14-13 PC Minutes - Greek House

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to adopt or reject Ordinance No. O-1213-30 upon Second 

Reading section by section.

ACTION TAKEN:  _________________________________________

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to adopt or reject Ordinance No. O-1213-30 upon Final 

Readnig as a whole.

ACTION TAKEN:  _________________________________________

Page 15 City of Norman, OK Printed on 3/22/2013

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4201
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b2b3d25d-9b3a-4e24-9ed1-232d9eff1272.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=afedbf50-ee6e-4b20-bad6-8e5661677038.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a3f36b77-6950-49f6-80a3-7edbe9267716.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=629cb62b-5d8d-424b-8ecf-d496654d3d95.jpg
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=508c656d-aaa5-43df-8366-d4a35962d8ca.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b51b3af4-0003-4c7e-b085-bce65e24159d.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=36ab4603-4857-44ce-9d54-f5790968c3ab.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3fd74470-2062-41ce-a665-45152a1a00db.pdf


March 26, 2013City Council Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

30 O-1213-31 CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE NO. O-1213-31 UPON SECOND 

AND FINAL READING:  AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF NORMAN, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING SECTION 422.1 

(AMENDMENTS) OF CHAPTER 22 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF 

NORMAN SO AS TO ALLOW CONCURRENT SUBMITTAL OF 

PRE-DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING COMMISSION 

APPLICATIONS; REGULATING TIME BETWEEN 

PRE-DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING COMMISSION MEETINGS; 

SPECIFYING NOTICE REQUIREMENTS AND CLARIFYING OTHER 

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS; AND PROVIDING FOR THE 

SEVERABILITY THEREOF.

Text File O-1213-31

O-1213-31 Concurrent PD and PC - Clean

O-1213-31 Annotated

O-1213-31 Staff Report

2-14-13 PC Minutes - O-1213-31 and 32

Pert Exc BACA Feb 7 Minutes

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to adopt or reject Ordinance No. O-1213-31 upon Second 

Reading section by section.

ACTION TAKEN:  _________________________________________

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to adopt or reject Ordinance No. O-1213-31 upon Final 

Readnig as a whole.

ACTION TAKEN:  _________________________________________

Page 16 City of Norman, OK Printed on 3/22/2013

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4202
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=984a8260-6dc1-4612-bd4d-87aca58c015b.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=548a03e5-7cf2-4901-8b0a-f8bb57be8235.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4ce452d5-7279-486a-8a83-023a4d3e8673.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4adb38e6-62e8-447f-8e2f-d85dedcd720c.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=eafdd259-7963-4fc6-8b17-c5046df8aa4b.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=55f7c141-3c71-49c6-80a3-3fcb0e6e7b8f.pdf


March 26, 2013City Council Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

31 O-1213-32 CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE NO. O-1213-32 UPON SECOND 

AND FINAL READING:  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF NORMAN, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING ARTICLE I, 

SECTION 19-104; ARTICLE II, SECTIONS 19-201, 19-202 AND 

19-204; ARTICLE III, SECTIONS 19-301, 19-302, 19-307 TO 19-319; 

AND ARTICLE VI, SECTION 19-602 AND 19-606 AND ADDING 

ARTICLE III, SECTION 19-320 TO EXTEND THE VALIDITY PERIOD 

OF PRELIMINARY PLATS AND TO ESTABLISH FEES THEREFORE; 

TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT FOR PLANNING COMMISSION 

APPROVAL OF FINAL PLATS; TO AMEND THE DEVELOPMENT 

APPLICATION PROCESS; AND TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT 

FOR PRE-DEVELOPMENT MEETING FOR PROPERTIES 

SUBDIVIDED BY CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY; AND PROVIDING FOR 

THE SEVERABILITY THEREOF.

Text File O-1213-32

O-1213-32

O-1213-32 Annotated

O-1213-32 Staff Report Sect. 19-302

2-14-13 PC Minutes - O-1213-31 and 32

3-14-13 PC Minutes - O-1213-32

Pert Exc BACA Feb 7 Minutes

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to adopt or reject Ordinance No. O-1213-32 upon Second 

Reading section by section.

ACTION TAKEN:  _________________________________________

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to adopt or reject Ordinance No. O-1213-32 upon Final 

Readnig as a whole.

ACTION TAKEN:  _________________________________________

Page 17 City of Norman, OK Printed on 3/22/2013

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4203
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d837d828-7151-40a7-be19-8b18f5fde9f9.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=96872144-b799-4062-a386-670b48ddb4a2.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e1ea10ac-fb64-4240-9485-8b3f51870e1e.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f273698a-449a-4761-9751-33479b6cdec4.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2de427a3-db6c-4312-96a5-907f838bb3aa.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f5fa937e-9fa7-46e2-be05-e59467090a65.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f6e56630-6e75-409e-ad86-20252739f8f0.pdf


March 26, 2013City Council Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

32 O-1213-33 CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE NO. O-1213-33 UPON SECOND 

AND FINAL READING:  AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF NORMAN, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING ARTICLE II, CHAPTER 

5, OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF NORMAN BY DELETING 

SECTION 5-206 WHICH DESIGNATES THE FIRE LIMIT DISTRICT; 

AND PROVIDING FOR THE SEVERABILITY THEREOF.

Text File O-1213-33

O-1213-33 Clean

O-1213-33 Annotated

FireDistrict Map

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to adopt or reject Ordinance No. O-1213-33 upon Second 

Reading section by section.

ACTION TAKEN:  _________________________________________

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to adopt or reject Ordinance No. O-1213-33 upon Final 

Reading as a whole.

ACTION TAKEN:  _________________________________________

33 K-1213-172 CONTRACT NO. K-1213-172:  A CONTRACT BY AND BETWEEN THE 

NORMAN UTILITIES AUTHORITY, THE CITY OF DEL CITY, DEL CITY 

MUNICIPAL SERVICES AUTHORITY, AND CENTRAL OKLAHOMA 

MASTER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT FOR PURCHASE OF SURPLUS 

WATER FROM LAKE THUNDERBIRD.

Text File K-1213-172

K-1213-172

COMCD transmittal letter 02-08-13

Pert Excerpts Feb 19 SS Minutes

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Acting as the Norman Utilities Authority, motion to approve or reject 

Contract No. K-1213-172 with the City of Del City, Del City Municipal Services 

Authority, and the Central Oklahoma Master Conservancy District; and, if approved, 

authorize the execution thereof.

ACTION TAKEN:  _________________________________

Page 18 City of Norman, OK Printed on 3/22/2013

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4277
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f3c1e46e-a91d-4ad8-a9e1-4c3cea564784.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=80f56500-5263-4dbd-adc5-d0c4be7d00ff.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=89d0bb42-048e-4f4b-a540-53212c3a37b2.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1fe65959-cc4b-40bb-a63a-aa68e4f21d02.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4274
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=26ecd36c-5437-4504-bfaa-98d756fb04e0.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=80322811-0c6a-4cc4-af3a-a6c11d3c641f.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3558f77e-3733-4b97-9a73-ae905dbc2d71.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=62b416b7-1a39-4f86-b039-bbdee706a186.pdf


March 26, 2013City Council Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

34 O-1213-38 CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE NO. O-1213-38 UPON SECOND 

AND FINAL READING:  AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF NORMAN, OKLAHOMA AMENDING ARTICLE XII, SECTION 

431.6, AND ARTICLE XIV, SECTION 450(51) OF CHAPTER 22 OF 

THE CODE OF THE CITY OF NORMAN TO MODIFY THE 

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR LIGHTING STANDARDS ORDINANCE; 

AND PROVIDING FOR THE SEVERABILITY THEREOF.

Text File O-1213-38

O-1213-38 Clean Copy

O-1213-38 Annotated

Staff Report O-1213-38

3-14-13 PC Minutes - O-1213-38

Oversight Committee Feb 13 Minutes

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to adopt or reject Ordinance No. O-1213-38 upon Second 

Reading section by section.

ACTION TAKEN:  _________________________________________

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to adopt or reject Ordinance No. O-1213-38 upon Final 

Readnig as a whole.

ACTION TAKEN:  _________________________________________

35 K-1213-180 CONTRACT K-1213-180:  A CONTRACT BY AND BETWEEN THE 

NORMAN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY AND ALLIED WASTE SYSTEMS, 

INC. TO PROVIDE RESIDENTIAL CURBSIDE RECYCLING 

COLLECTION SERVICES.

Text File K-1213-180

K-1213-180

February 5 Study Session Minutes

Excerpt SS Recycling February 19

Attachments:

ACTION NEEDED:  Motion to approve or reject Contract No. K-1213-180 with Allied 

Waste Systems, Inc., and, if approved, authorize the execution thereof.

ACTION TAKEN:  ___________________________________

36 Miscellaneous Discussion

This is an opportunity for citizens to address City Council.  Remarks should be 

directed to the Council as a whole and limited to five minutes or less.

37 Adjournment

Page 19 City of Norman, OK Printed on 3/22/2013

http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4254
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=767149a1-ddd2-44be-9c81-96f9373362fd.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=71e5466a-9a58-477b-9b87-c500d5a4bd75.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fb786dea-4f20-46bd-bdfc-9426382697b0.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7ff6d26c-516d-4a29-b136-be14e6b16eff.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fc4755c0-bcce-42b3-a0a8-ca12b70ca032.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b44aa8e5-b1a6-4e39-85c7-cc607d910eac.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=4370
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=20205326-7a59-40f2-a41d-3ab1f91cb7a8.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6a6fcf10-ccbc-4cdf-a70c-0a24ace459ed.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e48e1f3a-723b-48b1-ac3c-f09363a3152e.pdf
http://norman.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c0f09d79-39d2-4608-848e-fe6491498dff.pdf












































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































20-1



20-2



20-3



20-4





20-6


























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	little_agenda.rdo
	insert_3.1.rdo
	Agenda_2.rdo
	Agenda_3.rdo
	Agenda_4.rdo
	Agenda_5.rdo
	Agenda_6.rdo







